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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COBOURG 

Public Works, Planning, and Development 
Standing Committee 

TO: 
Members of the Public Works, Planning, and Development 
Standing Committee 

FROM: 
Nicole Lizotte, Secretary on behalf of the Cobourg Heritage 
Advisory Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 

SUBJECT: Motion to Endorse the Heritage Permit By-law Update 

 

The following Motion was adopted at the Monday, November 11, 2024Cobourg Heritage 
Advisory Committee (CHC) Meeting: 

 

Moved by Deputy Mayor Nicole Beatty 

Seconded by Robert Mikel 

 

THAT the Cobourg Heritage Advisory Committee recommend to Council: 

 

THAT the Committee receive the Memo from the Director of Planning and Development 
for information purposes; and  
 
FURTHER THAT the Committee receive the By-law included as Attachment 2 “Being a 
By-Law to Delegate Authority for the Provision of Powers under the Ontario Heritage 
Act to the Director of Planning and Development of the Corporation of the Town of 
Cobourg, and to Regulate the Alteration of Heritage Property” or “Heritage Permit 
Bylaw” for information purposes; and 
 
FURTHER THAT the Committee recommend approval of the Heritage Permit By-law to 
Council for consideration. 
 

          Carried  

 

 

 

 

  


